Mr. Mark Harlacker
- 2 -
December 5, 2008



208 West Third Street, Suite 101


Williamsport, PA  17701-6448

December 8, 2008
Northcentral Regional Office
Fax:
  570‑327‑3420
CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7008 0150 0003 2823 2973  
Mr. Mark Harlacker

Director of Landfill Operations

Eagle Environmental II, L.P./Interstate Waste Services

354 Alexander Spring Road, Suite 3

Carlisle, PA  17015

Re:
Mining Information Extension Request


Eagle Environmental II, L.P.


Permit ID# 301355


Harmony Residual Waste Landfill



APS#645070

Chest Township, Clearfield County

Dear Mr. Harlacker   7   Salutation  :

The Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) recently received a letter on your behalf from your consultant, Civil and Environmental Consultants, Inc., requesting an additional 90 days to respond to DEP’s September 2, 2008, letter to you regarding the subject facility.   8   Explain Application  

   9   271.202  OR   287.202   DEP’s letter had requested additional information be submitted regarding the mining of coal and its impact on the environmental assessment process.  Our records indicate you received the September 2, 2008, letter on September 3, 2008.  As such, the original 90-day response date was set to expire on December 2, 2008.  DEP is granting your request for a 90 day extension to the submission date and is hereby extending the date for your response to March 1, 2009.
If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact me at 570-327-3752.


Sincerely,


David W. Garg, P.E.


Facilities Manager 12 

Waste Management 

cc:
   13   County  

  

   14   Municipality  

    Eric Chiado, P.E., Civil & Environmental Consultants, Inc.


Dave Bisko (Moshannon District Mining Office)

Chest Township Supervisors


Clearfield County Commissioners



Dan Spadoni


Joseph Figured


Field


   15   Reviewer  File
